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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

?J ( r‘ ™\

RE: SFW5695U - Market Value

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Tue 30/4/2019 4:47 PM

To: 'Md Noor, Norsiah' <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Norsiah Md Noor,

The market value for SFW 5695U is $11K — $12K(est) as at Feb 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah [mailto:Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 2:51 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; 'Elson Teng' <elson@rta.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Alvin Yit' <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SFW5695U - Market Value

Dear Shirley,
Please refer to the attached
Thank you

Kind regards
Norsiah

Norsiah Md Noor

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419-1606

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit 100.aig to learn more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient. you must not use or disseminate

the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNy05ZWFILTZIMZAOOTIlyM2MSNwWAQAETDektGCkZciAwTU...  1/3



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah [mailto:Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 12:03 PM

To: Elson Teng <elson@rta.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com; Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>
Subject: SFW5695U - Market Value

Dear Surveyors

Kindly assist to obtain market value pertaining the above vehicle for our reference, thank you

Veh No: SFW5695U

DOA: 13.02.2019

Owner: CHIA TZUU CHING
IC:511621042

Make & Model : Toyota Picnic 1.6T(A)
Reg Date: 11/7/2005

Chassis No: JTEGH23B500019106

Thank you

Kind regards
Norsiah

Norsiah Md Noor

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419-1606

Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

- 100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use
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PARFI/C.OF Rahata Fnaiiirng

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehlcle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturlng Year:

Engine No.:

Chasms No

Max:mum Power Output:
Open Market Value: _
Original Registration Date:
First Régistration Déte: -
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: _
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
'PQPPaid:

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount
Message

~ 11Jul2005

Singapore NRIC

21047

SFW5695U

No

14 Feb 2019
TOYOTA
PICNIC AUTO
Red '

2005

1AZ1867236
JTEGH23B500019106
110.0kW (147 bhp)
$26,221.00 o
11Jul 2005

0
$28,844.00

.Forfeited

$0.00

: 31 May 2020

B Car (1601cc & above)
5

$36,068.00
$9,346.00

$9,346.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de- -registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if apphcable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Feb 2019

nttps://vri.ita.gov.sg/itasvri/action/enquirerebateByrublicBerorevereginput/FUNU HUN_IU=FU3U40UY | |

1



4/25/2019

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

. SGECARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

W AVIVA
Post an Advertisement Qashdal EIEDIGATRremiom e -
: P § CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED =
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just MERCEDES-BENZ H
$58 until it's SOLD! f n
i o 5 view our cars | -]
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ]
Browse by Category V| « Back (12 3) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 resutts/page
56 vehicles Toyota Picnic - | ¢ N
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  Toyota Picnic Any Any # lﬂoylﬁar(s) Any Any Any Al
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till $39,800 $8,200 /yr 03-Mar-2009 1,998 cc 91,000 km MPV Available
02/2024)

1

GET YOUR
COE

RENEWAL
LOAN

sed Gars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Well Maintained, Super Low Genuine Mileage Done. Well Groomed Inside Out, No Repairs Needed. Comes With 6 Months Warranty By Qur In House
Workshop. Free Island Wide Towing In Event Of Emergency. We Pr..,

Pasted: 24-Apr-2019 ;;3;:{62059 Toyota Picnic, 2009 toyota picnic, Toyota Picnic, toyota picnic, Toyota, Picnic, picnic, Used

Toyota Picnic 2.0A (New 5-yr $33,800 $6,750 /yr 14-Apr-2009 1,998 cc - MPV Available
COE)

Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Original And Stock Condition, Lowest Price In Market. See To Believe. Make An Appointment For Viewing Now.

Tags: 2 icni ichik i i i —
Posted: 24-Apr-2019 }Zg;{akmg Toyota Picnic, 2009 toyota picnic, Toyota Picnic, toyota picnic, Tayota, Picnic, picnic, Used

Toyota Picnic 2,0A (COE till & N.A 22-)an-2007 1,998 cc - MPV SOLD
01/2022)
Recently Serviced During Jan 2019 With Autobacs, March With Toyota Borneo Motors, Excellent Exterior And Interior Conditions! Your Trustworthy
And Reliable Japanese MPV, Trade In Welcome, Call For App...
Posted: 16-Apr-2019 lit;; ;152007 Toyota Picnic, 2007 toyota picnic, Toyota Picnic, toyata picnic, Toyota, Picnic, picnic, Used
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till $12,800 $9,880 /yr 11-Aug-2005 1,998 cc 240,000 km MPV Available
08/2020)
Well Maintained, Trade In And In House Loan Available, Please Feel Free To Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant Now For More Details.
Car Lingual
Posted: 16-Apr-2019 Tags: 2005 Toyota Picnic, 2005 toyota picnic, Toyota Picnic, toyota pienic, Toyota, Picnic, picnic, Used

Toyota

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval In 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till $36,800 $7,450 /yr 23-Apr-2009 1,998 cc 109,000 km MPV Available
03/2024)

Monthly $893. Insurance Can Be Paid By Installment Plan. No Repair Needed And Free Service Package.

Allmotoring.sg

Tags: 2009 Toyota Picnic, 2009 toyota picnic, Toyota Picnic, toyota picnic, Toyota, Picnic, picnic, Used

P + 16-Apr-20159
osted: 16-Apr-2019 Toyota

Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till $36,500 $7,390 /yr 20-Apr-2009 1,998 cc 188,388 km MPV Available
03/2024)

COE Up Trend, Buy Now Or Pay More For The Same Car Next Month! Viewing At 1 Commonwealth Lane #01-24. Please Call Patrick Before
Viewing.Fully Restored New Parts With Proven Receipts, 3 Months Warrant...

Tags: 2009 Toyota Picnic, 2009 toyota picni¢, Toyota Picnic, toyota picnic, Toyota, Picnic, picnic, Used

14-, . q
Posted: 14-Apr-2019 Toyota

Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till $55,800 $5,610 /yr 01-Apr-2009 1,998 cc 116,000 km MPV Available
03/2029)

Owned This 1 Owner Car With Full Loan Amount Stated! We Provide Various Finance Plans To Cater To All Individuals Needs. Regular Maintenance By

https:/.'www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars.’listing.php?MMO=Picnic&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=10&MOD=Toyota
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